Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner
TO: %%
FROM:

Todd Slatin, Director

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: October 13, 2014
SUBJECT: Bid #153-2014 Chain Link Dugouts — Various Locations 2014

Bids for Chain Link Dugouts — Various Locations 2014 for the Division of Parks and Recreation sere received in the
Division of Central Purchasing on September 29, 2014,

Economic Engine notified one thousand sixty-three (1,063) vendors with forty-two (42) vendors viewing the document.
Two (2) bids were received.

"The low bid was submitted by Meyer Midwest, Inc. but did not meet the compliance bid specifications.

The second low bid was submitted by Rio Grande Fence Company for $145,800.00. Their bid meets the specification
requitements and is within budgetary constraints, therefore, we recommend accepting the bid from Rio Grande Fence
Company.

ce: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance and Administration
Geoff Reed, Commissioner of General Services
Brad Chambers, Director, Parks & Recreation
Stacy Maynard, Council Administrator
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